
From: Rosaleen Ryan  

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Michael Gilmartin; Debra Schulte; Diane Boynton; Gail L. Fail; John Anderson; Kathleen Rozman; 

LaRon Johnson; Laura Franklin; Leandro Castillo; Lyndon Schutzler; Roseann Erwin; Sharon Colton; 
Stephanie Tetter; Tom Logan; Tracie Catania 

Cc: Leslie Procive 

Subject: RE: Review of Proposed Institutional Goals for 2010-13 

 
Hi Michael, 

  
Here are my comments and questions about the proposed Institutional Goals for 2010-13: 

  
Objective 1.2.b "promoting efforts to evaluate and improve the level of functionality, integration, and 

articulation of an between our many programs" - What in the world does all this mean??? 

  
Objective 1.3:  "Develop... online learning strategic plan..." - Will this be a stand-alone plan, or will it be 

integrated with a comprehensive educational master plan? 
  

Objective 2.3:  "Use evidence based data" - What is "evidence based data"?  How is this different from 
"data"? 

  

Objective 3.3:  "marking" - should be "marketing" 
  

Rosaleen 

*************** 
Rosaleen H. Ryan, Ph.D. 
Director of Institutional Research 

Monterey Peninsula College 

980 Fremont Street 
Monterey, CA 93940 

(831) 646-4035 


